3/12/25, 3:35 PM Gmail - RE: FW: Chasing order

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: FW: Chasing order

1 message

Adam Horsfield <Adam.Horsfield@cht.nhs.uk> 12 March 2025 at 15:33
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Joshua Moss <Joshua.Moss@cht.nhs.uk>
Cc: Antony Warttig <Antony.Warttig@cht.nhs.uk>, Luke Whitley <Luke.Whitley@cht.nhs.uk>

Hi Kate,
Hope you are well,
Yes, carriage charges will be completed at invoicing stage.

Thank You,

Kind Regards,

Adam Horsfield

Customer Service— HRI

Calderdale and Huddersfield Solutions Limited

Procurement and Supplies | Acre Street | Lindley | Huddersfield | HD3 3EB
Email: Adam.Horsfield@cht.nhs.uk

Phone: 01484 356932

*Please note - for all Amazon queries you will need to contact Amazon directly through the
Amazon Business customer service.
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5"

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 12 March 2025 14:53

To: Joshua Moss <Joshua.Moss@cht.nhs.uk>

Cc: BuyingTeam <BuyingTeam@cht.nhs.uk>; Adam Horsfield <Adam.Horsfield@cht.nhs.uk>;
Antony Warttig <Antony.Warttig@cht.nhs.uk>; Luke Whitley <Luke.Whitley@cht.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: FW: Chasing order

Please could carriage be approved for both orders?
Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd
Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.
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E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 12 Mar 2025 at 14:49, Joshua Moss <Joshua.Moss@cht.nhs.uk> wrote:

Hi Kate, thanks for your help,

As for the Carriage it would need approving by @BuyingTeam

(@BuyingTeam please can you approve the £12 carriage this Order is now urgent)

Kind Regards,
Joshua Moss

Trainee Associate Clinical Engineer

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 12 March 2025 14:39

To: Joshua Moss <Joshua.Moss@cht.nhs.uk>

Cc: Adam Horsfield <Adam.Horsfield@cht.nhs.uk>; Antony Warttig
<Antony.Warttig@cht.nhs.uk>; Luke Whitley <Luke.Whitley@cht.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: FW: Chasing order

Good afternoon,
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Thank you for your email.

We had not received this order (RWYF400161959) previously. We have also received anorder
(RWYF400161313) for four of the same item (0320211) but it is on hold as | need to ask if the carriage
charge of £12 is accepted.

Please could | ask if the carriage charge of £12 for each order is accepted, then | can proceed
with these orders?

The leads time is approximately the end of April.

I look forward to your reply.

Many thanks.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 12 Mar 2025 at 14:23, Joshua Moss <Joshua.Moss@cht.nhs.uk> wrote:

Can | please also check if you have our PO RWYF400161959 And what the expected
delivery date is?

Kind Regards,
Joshua Moss

Trainee Associate Clinical Engineer

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.qgriffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 12 March 2025 09:42

To: Adam Horsfield <Adam.Horsfield@cht.nhs.uk>; Joshua Moss
<Joshua.Moss@cht.nhs.uk>; Antony Warttig <Antony.Warttig@cht.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: FW: Chasing order

Good morning Adam,

Thank you for your PO.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1826313670219196822%7Cmsg-f:1826403000255797306... 5/9



3/12/25, 3:35 PM Gmail - RE: FW: Chasing order

We had not received this order previously. | will process it now. Please could | ask if you accept the
£12 carriage charge?

The lead time is approximately the end of April.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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On Tue, 11 Mar 2025 at 15:54, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Adam Horsfield <Adam.Horsfield@cht.nhs.uk>
Date: Tue, 11 Mar 2025 at 15:49

Subject: FW: Chasing order

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Joshua Moss <Joshua.Moss@cht.nhs.uk>

Good Afternoon,

Hope you are well,

Please can you advise when we can expect delivery of PO - RWYF400161313 — Placed 18-Feb-
2025

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

*Please note - for all Amazon queries you will need to contact Amazon directly
through the Amazon Business customer service.
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Gmail - RE: FW: Chasing order

From: Joshua Moss <Joshua.Moss@cht.nhs.uk>
Sent: 11 March 2025 15:36

To: BuyingTeam <BuyingTeam@cht.nhs.uk>

Cc: Luke Whitley <Luke.Whitley@cht.nhs.uk>
Subject: Chasing order

Hello can | have an update on, RWYF400161313 do we have a delivery date?

Kind Regards,

Joshua Moss

Joshua Moss | Trainee Associate Clinical Engineer | Clinical Engineering | Calderdale and
Huddersfield Solutions Ltd |

Tel: 01484 342823 | Email: Joshua.Moss@cht.nhs.uk

Clinical Engineering | Huddersfield Royal Infirmay | Acre Street | Huddersfield | HD3 3EA |

@»m

Disclaimer: This is an e-mail from Calderdale and Huddersfield NHS Foundation Trust (the Trust). This message and
any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient any reading, printing, storage,
disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of the e-mail is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by using the reply function and then delete what
you have received. The Trust accepts no responsibility for any changes made to this message after it has been sent by
the original author. The views or opinions contained herein do not necessarily represent the views of the Trust. This e-
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mail or any of its attachments may contain data that falls within the scope of Data Protection Legislation. You must
ensure that any handling or processing of such data by you is fully compliant with the terms and provisions of Data
Protection Legislation (GDPR 2018 and Data Protection Act 2018). Please note that as the sender of this email is a
Public Authority, the contents of any email received in response, even if marked confidential, may be disclosed in
accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2000 unless legally exempt.
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